
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 19/03/2024 2:50:14 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission

19/03/2024

MR RICHARD BOYLE
2071 PITTWATER RD
BAYVIEW NSW 2104
[REDACTED]

RE: DA2024/0175 - 1808 Pittwater Road BAYVIEW NSW 2104

Dear Council,

I have concerns that the use of the public pathway in the shared driveway will be adversely affected during the demolition and construction.

This is the only pedestrian access on Pittwater Road at this point as there is no safe space to walk on in Pittwater Road above this site. .

I walk past this point every day and noticed recently some people were struggling to get strollers past the council area where up to 3 cars were parked at the western end of the driveway .

What action or conditions is council going to apply to ensure safe pedestrian access past his development during demolition/ construction?

thank you

Richard Boyle